Asep Koswara

From: Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 5:34 PM

To: Simon Tingay; Irwansyah

Cc: Asep Koswara; Agus Setyawan; Ira Dhamayanti; Haris Mustarto; Simon Lawton;
Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Juwanto

Subject: MDP - CRC Socialization plan 30 - 31 Aug 2017

Dear All,

As discussed by phone, We’ll do the MDP socialization on 22 - 24 August 2017. I’ll join the socialization session for
the Management team. Mba Ivon will define the schedule, if possible also to invite MRC Management team for their
introduction for the MDP Program.

Copy to Pak Simon, I’ll send on separate email my visit Agenda or We could discuss it on Monday. The plan also to
have session with Pak Darren.

Thank you
Regadrs,

Reni Mailinar V Azhar
HCBP - Supply Chain, Customer Support, Innovation & Finance

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 16" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1557  Mobile; +62 811 4902920
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

reni.azhar@trakindo.co.id, www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Irwansyah

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Simon Tingay

Cc: Asep Sutardiman; Agus Setyawan; Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar; Ira Dhamayanti; Haris Mustarto; Simon Lawton;
Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Juwanto

Subject: RE: MDP - CRC Socialization plan 30 - 31 Aug 2017

Tks pak Simon.



Thanks & Regards,

Irwansyah
Resources and Asset Management Manager
Service CEG - Customer Support Division

PT TRAKINDO UTAMA

Gedung TMT 1, 11-17th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1

Jakarta 12560 - Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 7822373, 29976620 (ext. 1172) Mobile: +62 811606461
Fax: +62 21 7822373, 29976612

irwansya@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Simon Tingay

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Irwansyah

Cc: Asep Sutardiman; Agus Setyawan; Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar; Ira Dhamayanti; Haris Mustarto; Simon Lawton;
Maria Ivony Ratnawati; Juwanto

Subject: RE: MDP - CRC Socialization plan 30 - 31 Aug 2017

Pak Irwansyah,
At this stage, these proposed dates should work for us.

Please share the planned itinerary and names of participants with Mbak Ivony so she can assist to coordinate the
visit.

Best Regards,

Simon Tingay
CRC & SOS Operations

PT Trakindo Utama

Component Rebuild Center

JIn. Sultan Hasanuddin No.8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext:4389 Mobile: +62 812 100 4227
simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Irwansyah
Sent: 14 August 2017 17:05
To: Simon Tingay



Cc: Asep Sutardiman; Agus Setyawan; Reni Mailinar Vidyasiwi Azhar; Ira Dhamayanti; Haris Mustarto; Simon Lawton
Subject: MDP - CRC Socialization plan 30 - 31 Aug 2017

Dear pak Simon,

To continue our discussion a couple days ago, TC, CS HO & HRBP HO plan to come to CRC BPN/SMD for MDP
socialization on 30 — 31 Aug 2017.

Pls Advise If you are Ok on this.

Thanks & Regards,

Irwansyah
Resources and Asset Management Manager
Service CEG - Customer Support Division

PT TRAKINDO UTAMA

Gedung TMT 1, 11-17th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No. 1

Jakarta 12560 — Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 7822373, 29976620 (ext. 1172) Mobile: +62 811606461
Fax: +62 21 7822373, 29976612

irmansya@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are
confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all
information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution,
copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your
responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction."”



